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Rivera, Maribel

From: Martinez, Celia (FIN) [cli@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 2:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please change addresses

Please, | would like to have an address change on the following Corporations

1: Sentry Properties of south Florida L.L.C.
EIN# is 201398985, Registered Agent: Caridad Rodriguez . New add: 12011 SW 129 Ct Unit #5 Miami, Florida. 33186.

2: E.C.D. LLC.
EIN# 562301179, Registered Agent: Caridad Rodriguez. New add: 12011 SW 129 CT Unit #5 Miami, Florida. 33186.

3: Eagle Consulting Services L.L.C.
EIN# 320145160, Registered Agent: Caridad Rodriguez. New add: 12011 SW 129 Ct Unit #5 Miami, Florida. 33186.

4: Rogar Management & Consulting of Florida L.L.C.
EIN# 743148751, Registered Agent: Javier Rodriguez. New add: 12011 SW 129 CT Unit #5 Miami, Florida. 33186.

5: Rogar Management & Consulting of Florida Venture Project L.L.C.
EIN: 743148751 Registered Agent: Hoss Hernandez, PA. New add: 12011 SW 125 Ct. Unit #5 Miami, Florida. 33186.

Thank you so much for your help.

Caridad Rodriguez
Registered Agent
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